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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 5, 19

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
Q2. H A
FROM: RON NESSEN > H

SUBJECT: SOME THOUGHTS BY DAVE BRODER ON YOUR STATE
OF THE UNION MESSAGE AND SUBSEQUENT PRESENTA -
TION OF YOUR PROGRAMS

Find attached the Dave Broder column from today's Washington Post, As
you know, Dave Broder is a thoughtful, incisive and analytical writer. Many
of the ideas he presents in this column are excellent and we here at the White
House should consider them seriously in planning your activities of the next
several weeks,

I believe your State of the Union speech is not just another speech. Based

on comments from the press, the public and the business community, I have
the strong impression that this speech will determine the Nation's view of you
as leader and President for the balance of this term. Therefore, it is impor-
tant, I believe, that the tone and substance of this speech be very carefully
considered, If this speech strikes the right tone by demonstrating your strong
leadership in the fields of economy and energy, and if it lays out the facts of
the seriousness of the present situation to the American people, you should be
able to unite the country and the Congress behind your program and get your
public approval rating moving upward again.

As part of the preparation for the speech and subsequent activities in support
of your program, we should weigh some of Broder's ideas seriously.







